

Tomas Hernandez

From: Brian Phenegar <phenegar@ei2water.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:27 PM
To: Tomas Hernandez
Cc: Ines Sapien; Rafael E. Castaneda; Greg Scott
Subject: RE: Send data from MFP14323237 01/03/2024 15:03

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Tomas,
Ok we are all on the same page. Please issue the P.O. to EI2 for \$93,960.00 (freight not included) estimated freight is \$4,200.00.

Please note media removal and replacement not included.

Thank you

Brian Phenegar
Environmental Improvements, Inc.
Manufacturers' Representative
o: 512-295-3733 | c: 512-731-5048 | f: 512-295-4028
phenegar@ei2water.com
www.ei2water.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Tomas Hernandez <thernandez@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Brian Phenegar <phenegar@EI2austin.com>
Cc: Ines Sapien <isapien@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Rafael E. Castaneda <rcastaneda@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Send data from MFP14323237 01/03/2024 15:03

Brian,

As requested. Attached is the quote given to you from PureAir and then you forwarded the quotation to us.

Tomas Hernandez
WWTP Superintendent
City of Laredo - Utilities
Phone (956)795-2720
Cell (956)285-8909
Email: thernandez@ci.laredo.tx.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Utils-North Plant Copier [mailto:utilsnorthplant@ci.laredo.tx.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:04 PM
To: Tomas Hernandez <thernandez@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: Send data from MFP14323237 01/03/2024 15:03

Scanned from MFP14323237
Date:01/03/2024 15:03
Pages:1
Resolution:200x200 DPI
